

SENANA ASC MEETING

July 7th, 2024

ATTENDANCE:

| | | |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Chairperson: | Aaron G. | Present |
| Vice chair: | Bekka H. | Present |
| Secretary: | Chelsea B. | Present |
| Treasurer: | Josh H. | Present |
| RCM: | Lori C. | Present |
| RCM-Alt: | Seth B. | Present |
| Public Relations: | Creston C. | Present |
| Literature: | OPEN | OPEN |
| Activities: | Mariah W. (Vice Chair) | Present |
| Policy: | Steven T. | Present |
| NRCNA 40 Convention Committee: | Bekka H. (Vice Chair/Proxy) | Present |

| | | |
|----------------------------|---------------------|---------|
| Sunday Night Solutions | Eli C. | Present |
| Monday Hold U Up | Jessica J. | Present |
| Monday Never Alone | Shane P. | Present |
| Monday Night Miracles | Chris | Present |
| Tuesday Recovery at Work | Chrissy H. | Present |
| Tuesday Let it Out | Howard M. | Present |
| Wednesday Night Wild Women | Aaron S. (Alt. GSR) | Present |
| Wednesday Boys to Men | Greg K. (proxy) | Present |
| Wednesday Mission Possible | Herman P. | Absent |
| Thursday One Promise | Moe M. | Present |
| Friday Happy Havelock | Lori C. | Present |
| Friday Lost and Found | Sara B. | Present |
| Saturday Morning Social | John H. | Present |
| Saturday Night Live | Annastacia M. | Present |
| Fairbury New Hope | Unknown GSR | Absent |

Visitors: Matt P., Sarah R., Trey L., and Mike B.

Motion to approve Minutes from Previous Month: Steven T. motions, John H. seconds. Minutes from the previous month are approved with one correction: The One Promise meeting made a \$100 donation to the ASC in June.

Motion to approve Treasurer's Financial Statement: John H. motions, Greg K. seconds. The Treasurer's financial statement from the previous month is approved.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS

CHAIR: Nothing to report.

VICE CHAIR: Nothing to report.

SECRETARY: Nothing to report.

RCM: Greetings ASC, Next Saturday is our Regional Service Meeting in Grand Island. I will be attending and asking for more information on how we port our phone line number over to the new phone line. If they are on track, we should see this change in September/October. Regional motions/votes are due today. Thanks! In Loving Service, Chelsea P.

RCM ALTERNATE: Nothing to report.

TREASURER: Hello SENANA, I have accepted a new position at work and will be moving to Florida in the coming months. I anticipate our move will take place sometime in September. However, I will be at the mercy of buying and selling a home and am not completely sure when we will move. Therefore, I believe that it is in the best interest of the ASC to open the treasurer position immediately as there is a chance that August will be the last area I am able to attend. I also recommend that the Vice-Chair become familiar with the duties of the treasurer as it may be necessary that they step in while a new treasurer is chosen. I will continue to serve as long as I can and can continue to advise/train via phone/zoom after I leave if needed. Thank you for allowing me to serve these last four years. Sincerely, Josh H.

| INCOME | | EXPENSES | |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| Sunday Night Solutions | | ASC | |
| Recovery At Work | \$ 27.00 | Rent | \$ 25.00 |
| Let it Out | \$ 15.00 | PO BOX | |
| Never Alone | | Reimbursements | \$ - |
| Wild Women | | Other | \$ - |
| Boys to Men | \$ 170.00 | TOTAL | \$25.00 |
| One Promise | \$ 100.00 | PR | |
| Lost and Found | | Website | |
| Happy Havelock | \$ 175.00 | Phone Line | \$ 114.64 |
| Sat morning social | | H&I Literature | |
| Monday Night Miracles - Swrd | | Zoom | |
| Activities | | Rent | \$ 25.00 |
| Hold you Up | | | |
| Total from Groups | \$487.00 | TOTAL | \$139.64 |
| | | Literature | |
| literature | \$413.75 | Rent | \$ 25.00 |
| | | Monthly Order | \$ 170.60 |
| | | Reimbursements | \$ - |
| | | TOTAL | \$195.60 |
| Total for Deposit | \$900.75 | Activities | |
| | | Reimbursements | \$ - |
| | | Activity Start Up | |
| | | Other | |
| | | TOTAL | \$0.00 |
| | | Policy | |
| | | Reimbursements | |
| | | Other | |
| | | TOTAL | \$0.00 |
| | | Miscellaneous | |
| | | Region Donation | |
| | | TOTAL | 0 |
| | | TOTAL EXPENSES | \$360.24 |
| SUMMARY | | | |
| Previous Balance | | | \$2,080.67 |
| Income this month | | | \$900.75 |
| Expenses this month | | | \$360.24 |
| New Balance | | | \$2,621.18 |
| Balance from Month Ending Statement | | | \$2,621.18 |

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

PUBLIC RELATIONS: I had my first committee meeting as Chair. We are currently going into Touchstone on Sundays at 4:30 PM. We lost our Tuesday spot due to it not getting filled. We are going to the Lancaster County Jail on Sundays at 4:00 PM.

LITERATURE: Nothing to report.

ACTIVITIES: Hello SENANA! We just had our Booming Bonfire event yesterday (7/6). We really defined the whole "rain or shine for your recovery" as there were about 30 of us dedicated addicts that showed up and stood in the storm. It was an interesting one for sure! Our upcoming event: The SENANA Pool Party at Ballard pool on 8/2 from 5:30-8PM. Activities members are selling pool tickets for \$3 apiece. We will give tickets to willing GSRs of groups to sell at homegroup meetings. In Loving Service, Mariah W.

POLICY: There will be a revised policy being posted to the website this month. I had noticed that the old H&I and PI subsections of part IIIV SENANA Subcommittees had never been combined. I will be combining those together to under Public Relations. Once the outnumber is transferred to Region. I will also be removing any

references to the phone line to be maintained by our Area. None of these changes require votes as they are items that have been voted on previously.

NRNCNA 40 CONVENTION COMMITTEE: We took last month off as a little break, so we do not have anything to report at this time. In Loving Service, Jae.

AUDIT AD-HOC: The Audit Ad-Hoc has completed all audits with the subcommittees and the ASC. Everything was correct and no discrepancies were found.

NOMINATIONS:

Sarah R. was nominated by Bekka H. for Literature Chairperson. Her service bio is included below:

My clean date is 2/2/2020. I served for 3 months as secretary/chairperson in California. I am currently working steps with my sponsor. I recently shared my story through H&I and online platforms. I am active in my home group (The Recovery At Work Group of Narcotics Anonymous), and we are currently studying the 12 Traditions. I am willing, available and able to serve. Thank you for your consideration. -Sarah R.

ELECTIONS:

Mariah W. was elected by the SENANA ASC as the Activities Chairperson.

Please note that the following service position is open with the following requirements to serve:

LITERATURE CHAIRPERSON

- Responsible for the ordering, sales, & maintenance of a literature supply for the SENANA ASC.
- Follow the guidelines outlined in the "Guide to Local Service."
- Supply GSR Handbooks, Current SENANA ASC Guidelines, Guide to Local Service, & The 12 Concepts for NA Service to each group the expense of the SENANA ASC.
- Provide an inventory of literature on hand and a financial report of the previous month's income and expenses each month to the SENANA ASC.
- Maintain a bound ledger to track funds that are used for the committee's purpose.
- One year of continuous clean time.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TIMELINE

| Executive Position | Service Member | Date Started Position | Ending Date for Position | When Positions Open at ASC |
|---------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| ASC Chair | Aaron G. | April 2023 | April 2025 | January 2025 |
| ASC Vice-Chair | Bekka H. | May 2023 | May 2025 | February 2025 |
| Secretary | Chelsea P. | January 2024 | January 2026 | November 2025 |
| Treasurer | OPEN | OPEN | OPEN | OPEN |
| RCM | Lori C. | November 2023 | October 2025 | August 2025 |
| Alt. RCM | Seth B. | November 2023 | October 2025 | August 2025 |
| Public Relations | Creston C. | June 2024 | June 2026 | April 2026 |
| Literature | OPEN | OPEN | OPEN | OPEN |
| Activities | Jordan B. | October 2022 | October 2024 | August 2024 |
| Policy | Steven T. | June 2022 | June 2024 | March 2024 |

OLD BUSINESS:

No old area business.

OLD BUSINESS (REGION):

Proposal #2: ENNA RCM nominates Barry B. as RDA for Nebraska

Intent: Because we love him and he's always of service to NA and he's already very knowledgeable of these things.

Financial Impact: NONE

Submitted by: Mandy F.

THE SENANA ASC WILL SEND A YES VOTE

Proposal #3: Nominate Tommy N. as Regional Delegate

Intent: To fulfill our tradition of continuity and service rotation – note: Tommy has been a joy to serve with and has gone over and above as RDA.

Financial Impact: NONE

Submitted by: Brenda D.

THE SENANA ASC WILL SEND A YES VOTE

Proposal #4: Nominate Steven T. to be Vice Treasurer

Intent:

Financial Impact: NONE

Submitted by: Seth B.

THE SENANA ASC WILL SEND A YES VOTE

Proposal #5: Presence at The Nebraska State Fair in 2025

Intent: Awareness in the community that NA is a viable source of recovery.

Financial Impact: \$1,500 – cost of booth, literature, and supplies

Submitted by: PR subcommittee

THE SENANA ASC WILL SEND A YES VOTE

Proposal #7: Rachael B. nominated for Alternate Secretary

Intent: To remain a trusted member of NA.

Financial Impact: 0

Submitted by: John P

THE SENANA ASC WILL SEND A YES VOTE

OPEN FLOOR:

Topic #1: SENANA ASC pool party – David N. is asking for willing GSRs to take the flyer and pool tickets for sale back to their groups.

Topic #2: The SENANA ASC will be sending a \$379.92 donation to the Region.

Topic #3: Motion submitted by Mike B. and Howard M. – A member brought a motion to the Area asking to create a trust for literature using their own personal funds, specifically to get Step Working Guides into the hands of newcomers at a discount. The Area discussed it at length relating to our 12 Traditions as the member and the ASC did not want to pose a violation. This motion was tabled until we gather more information from Region in order to protect our fellowship and the member.

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion #1: To set up a fund to help newcomers buy a Step Working Guide.

Intent: To set up a trust fund to help with the expense of literature.

Submitted by: Mike B.

Seconded by: Howard M.

Financial Impact: YES/?

Change in Policy: NO

MOTION TABLED

GROUP REPORTS

| GROUP | TOTAL ATTENDANCE | TOTAL NEWCOMERS | TOTAL \$ COLLECTED | LITERATURE ORDER | ASC DONATION | RENT PAYMENT |
|-------------------------|------------------|-----------------|--------------------|------------------|--------------|-------------------|
| BOYS TO MEN | 144 | 10 | \$191.39 | \$65.00 | \$61.14 | \$40 |
| RECOVERY AT WORK | 112 | 5 | \$104.00 | \$60.00 | \$14.00 | \$30.00 |
| LET IT OUT | 85 | 11 | | \$94.29 | \$20.00 | |
| ONE PROMISE | 271 | 12 | \$102.85 | \$64.00 | | \$40 (bi-monthly) |
| WILD WOMEN | | | | | | |
| SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE | 241 | 22 | \$102.00 | | | \$19.87 |
| SUNDAY NIGHT SOLUTIONS | 232 | 27 | \$253.75 | \$245.00 | | |
| NEVER ALONE | | | | | | |
| HAPPY HAVELOCK | | | | | \$97.00 | |
| HOLD U UP | | | | | | |
| LOST & FOUND | 103 | 2 | | \$81.00 | \$50.00 | |
| SATURDAY MORNING SOCIAL | | | | | | |
| F.E.A.R. | | | | | | |

GROUPS THAT WOULD LIKE TO READ REPORTS OR BRING UP ISSUES

- **Happy Havelock:** Greetings from Happy Havelock, Our meeting has been slower than usual as summertime seems to have less attendance. We continue to explore ways to attract

addicts with adjustments to our format. Change can be difficult, but we continue to trust the process and grow! In Loving Service, Lori C.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- One Promise will be hosting their 6th annual summer picnic with food, fun, and fellowship. The event will take place on Saturday, August 24th at Oak Lake Park from 11 AM to 4 PM. There will be two speakers joining us from out of town -Jessica D. from St. Joseph, Missouri and -Anthony E. from Norfolk, NE.

FUTURE ASC MEETINGS

- Sunday August 4th at 2:30pm – Eastridge Presbyterian Church
- Sunday, September 1st at 2:30pm – Eastridge Presbyterian Church

Area Service Committee Meeting (ASC)
1st Sunday of the month; 2:30 pm.
Eastridge Presbyterian Church
1135 Eastridge Dr., Lincoln NE 68510

Subcommittee Meetings:
Literature: Every month before the ASC meeting at 1:30 pm
Eastridge Presbyterian Church
1135 Eastridge Dr., Lincoln NE 68510

Public Relations: 2nd Sunday of every month; 2:00 pm
Two Pillars Church
4000 Sheridan Blvd. Lincoln, NE 68506

Activities: 3rd Sunday of every month; 1:00 pm
City Impact
1035 N 33rd (33rd St. entrance) Lincoln, NE 68503

Policy: 4th Sunday of each month; 4:00 pm
The Mill Coffee Shop
330 S. 21st St. Lincoln, NE 68510

literature@sena-na.net

handi@sena-na.net

policy@sena-na.net

activities@sena-na.net

chairperson@sena-na.net

vicechairperson@sena-na.net

treasurer@sena-na.net

secretary@sena-na.net

rcm@sena-na.net

rcmalt@sena-na.net

**6th ANNUAL
ONE PROMISE
SUMMER PICNIC**

SPEAKERS:
Jessica D. - St. Jo, MO
Anthony M. - Norfolk, NE

FOOD - FUN - FELLOWSHIP
SATURDAY, AUG 24th
FROM 11AM-4PM

OAK LAKE PARK
Lincoln, NE

Burgers & Dogs Provided - Please Bring a Side to Share

CONTACT: DONNA N. (402)417-9471
MOE M. (308)440-6430

Made with PosterMyWall.com